		Appendix 3		
	TITLE	North Harris Community Council		
Minuto /Noto of Monting	DATE	Monday 30 <sup>th</sup> November `15 <b>TIME</b> 7.30pm		
Minute/Note of Meeting	VENUE	North Harris Trust offices		
	DISTRIBUTION			

Present: JOHN MACLEOD (CHAIR) JOHN MITCHEL (V.CHAIR) MARGO MACLEOD, KAREN MACDON PC BERTIN		CLEOD (CHAIR) JOHN MITCHEL (V.CHAIR) MARGO MACLEOD, KAREN MACDONALD,MAIRI MACIVER N	AGNES MORRI	SON,		
Apo	logies:	CLLR C MACDONALD, REV B JARDINE				
Item			Summary and Action		When?	
1	PROPOS AUGUST MINUTES		PROPOSED – JOHN MACLEOD, SECONDED – PHIL BERTIN			
	PROPOS OCTOBE MINUTES	R	PROPOSED – JOHN MACLEOD, SECONDED – KAREN MACDONALD IT WAS NOTED THAT THE MEETING OF THE LPG WAS THE 23 <sup>RD</sup> NOT THE 19 <sup>TH</sup> AS IN THE MINUTES.			
2	ADOPTIC CONSTIT		THE CONSTITUTION WAS SIGNED BY BOTH THE CHAIRPERSON JOHN MACLEOD AND THE VICE CHAIRPERSON – JOHN MITCHELL.	АМ	ASAP	
			THREE NEW MEMBERS HAVE BEEN CO OPTED ONTO THE COMMITTEE AGNES MORRISON MAIRI MACIVER			

Item			Summary and Action	Who?	When?
1	AUG	OPOSAL OF PROPOSED – JOHN MACLEOD, SECONDED – PHIL BERTIN   GUST IUTES			
	ОСТ	DPOSAL OF TOBER IUTES	PROPOSED – JOHN MACLEOD , SECONDED – KAREN MACDONALD IT WAS NOTED THAT THE MEETING OF THE LPG WAS THE $23^{RD}$ NOT THE $19^{TH}$ AS IN THE MINUTES.		
2		OPTION OF NSTITUTION	THE CONSTITUTION WAS SIGNED BY BOTH THE CHAIRPERSON JOHN MACLEOD AND THE VICE CHAIRPERSON – JOHN MITCHELL. THREE NEW MEMBERS HAVE BEEN CO OPTED ONTO THE COMMITTEE AGNES MORRISON MAIRI MACIVER MARGO MACLEOD THE NAMES AND ADDRESSES OF THESE MEMBERS ARE TO BE SENT TO BELLE A SCOTT AT THE COUNCIL – THERE IS STILL CAPACITY FOR ONE MORE MEMBER TO BE CO OPTED ONTO THE COMMITTEE	АМ	ASAP
3		TTERS SING	OUT OF HOURS – THE LPG HAVE JUST HAD A MEETING THIS EVENING WITH DR MCKELLAR REGARDING THE ARTICLE IN THE PRESS AND JOURNAL AND HIS INTERVIEW ON THE 'AN LATHA' PROGRAMME ON BBC ALBA. WE WILL AWAIT THE OFFICIAL OUTCOME OF THIS MEETING. THE MEETING WITH THE COMMUNITY AND THE LPG WAS DISCUSSED AND IT WAS AGREED THAT THE ACCESS TO THE SERVICE IS THE MAIN PROBLEM. DR MCKELLAR SEEMED TO THINK THAT THE IMPACT ASSESSMENT PRODUCED BY THE LPG WAS NEGATIVE BUT THIS WAS NOT THE OPINION OF THOSE PRESENT. IT WAS AGREED THAT MORAG MUNRO AND THE COMMUNITY COUNCIL HAVE DONE A FANTASTIC JOB BRINGING THIS ISSUE AS FAR AS THEY HAVE.		

Item		Summary and Action	Who?	When?
4		ROAD SURFACE AT LEVERHULME ROAD HAS BEEN COMPLETED AND HARRIS HOUSE CAN NOW BE ACCESSED BY THE CORRECT ENTRANCE.		
5	AOCB	IT WAS BROUGHT UP THAT THE BEDS IN HOMES IN HARRIS WERE NOT KEPT FOR HARRIS PATIENTS AND THAT THERE ARE A NUMBER OF PATIENTS OUTWITH THE AREA IN THE HOMES HERE. PRIORITY IS NOT GIVEN TO LOCAL PEOPLE REQUIRING BEDS. THIS ISSUE IS TO BE TAKEN TO CLLR MACDONALD LACK OF CARE WORKERS IN THE COMMUNITY SEEMS TO BE A PROBLEM AS PEOPLE ARE HAVING DIFFICULTY ACCESSING CARE WHEN NEEDED. IT IS HOPED THAT THE NATIONAL REVIEW MIGHT DEAL WITH MATTERS LIKE THIS	MARGO MACLEOD	
6		THE DIFFICULTY BEING EXPERIENCE BY PASSENGERS USING FLIGHTS RUN BY LOGANAIR WAS DISCUSSED AND IT WAS AGREED THAT JOHN MITCHELL WOULD WRITE TO THEM ON BEHALF OF THE COMMUNITY COUNCIL REGARDING THE CONCERNS PEOPLE HAVE	JOHN MITCHELL	
7		IT WAS SUGGESTED AND AGREED THAT A PIECE ABOUT THE COMMUNITY COUNCIL AND A BRIEF SUMMARY OF WHAT HAD BEEN DISCUSSED AT THE MEETING WOULD BE SUBMITTED TO DE THA DOL ALONG WITH THE NAMES OF THOSE ON THE COMMITTEE SO THAT PEOPLE WWOULD KNOW WHO TO APPROACH IF THEY NEEDED TO.	AGNES MORRISON	
8		JOHN MITCHELL SUGGESTED THAT IT MIGHT BE GOOD TO HAVE A YOUNG PERSON FROM ONE OF THE SENIOR CLASSES IN THE SCHOOL ON THE COMMITTEE – AGNES WILL CHECK WITH BELLE A SCOTT IF THIS IS ACCEPTABLE AND IF IT IS JOHN MITCHELL WILL GO INTO THE SCHOOL TO SPEAK TO THE YOUNG PEOPLE .	AGNES MORRISON JOHN MITCHELL	
	NOTICEBOARD	ANNMARIE HEWITT HAD BEEN LOOKING INTO THIS AND JOHN MACLEOD WILL CONTACT HER TO SEE WHAT PROGRESS HAS BEEN MADE	JOHN MACLEOD	
		DATE OF NEXT MEETING – MONDAY 25 <sup>TH</sup> JANUARY 2016		